

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**COLIN MacANDREWS**



### ADDRESS:

Baan Chaopraya #500  
208 Somdej-Chaopraya Road  
Klongsan, Bangkok 10600  
Thailand  
Tel/fax 66 2 863 1981  
Mobile:060084602  
e-mail: bryan@bkk2.loxinfo.co.th

### DATE OF BIRTH:

31 May 1935

### CITIZENSHIP:

Dual Canadian & British Citizenship

### EDUCATION:

Ph.D., 1976, Political Science,  
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, USA

Studied at Harvard Law School, 1973-1974

M.A., 1970, York University, Toronto, Canada

School of African and Oriental Studies, University of London,  
1964-1965

B.A., 1958, Cambridge University, UK

### EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:

Over 25 years of experience working in S.E Asia and other developing countries in the areas of institutional development, capacity building, rural development, training, the setting up of government new agencies including designing their structures, staffing, strategic planning and interagency relationships. Also in the areas of poverty alleviation, regional and local area planning, education, environment and rural water supply and sanitation.

Academic experience has included teaching in universities in Canada, Indonesia and Malaysia as well as lecturing as a Visiting Scholar/Fellow in the USA (MIT) and Australia (ANU). Academic publications (books and articles) have focused on decentralizing government, national development planning, land tenure systems, the impact of different types of development programs, and environmental policies and their applicability in S.E Asian countries.

**LANGUAGES:** English (native speaker), Bahasa Indonesia (fluent-written and spoken), Malay (fluent), and French (reading knowledge).

**COUNTRIES WORKED IN:** UK, Canada, USA, Indonesia, Thailand, Cambodia, Malaysia, Singapore, Finland, Bangladesh, Vietnam, India, Iran, Pakistan, and Afganistan.

**Summary of Work Experience:**

February 2000-June 2003: **Team Leader/Decentralization Specialist**, Asian Development Bank(ADB) project for **Participatory Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation**. Working with the Indonesian National Planning Board (Bappenas), the project developed participatory planning systems at the district and village levels in some 50 districts and 10,000 villages throughout Indonesia aimed at assisting the poor by providing bloc grants for small scale infrastructure projects .

August 1997-January 2000 **Consultant working on a number of projects in S.E Asia. These included:**

**Consultant to World Bank for its Cambodia Water Rural Supply and Sanitation (RWSS) Program** to assist in developing a Twenty-Five Year Rural Water and Sanitation Strategy/Policy for Cambodia. Responsible for policy and financial components (February-May 2001)

**Consultant**, Asian Development Bank, to assist in the completion of Volume 5-on the *Evolving Roles of the State, Private, and Local Actors in Rural Asia* as part of the ADB's Rural Asia Study. Contributed chapters on *Devolution and Decentralization in Indonesia, the Philippines and China* and on *Rural Human Capita in S.E Asia*.

**Staff Consultant**, Asian Development Bank, to develop the policy component of the ADB \$360 million Second Social Sector Loan to Indonesia. This supported Government of Indonesia decentralization policies and included an investment loan to help poverty alleviation at the district and village level resulting from the 1997 economic crisis.. (September-December 1998)

**Institutional Advisor** on the World Bank Cambodian Forestry Policy Project analyzing ways to strengthen the existing institutions in the Cambodian forestry sector (November 1997-May 1998).

October 1991-July 1997: **Team leader/Implementation Specialist** USAID/ITTO Natural Resources Management Project. This was a major environmental capacity building project aimed at improving policies and practices in the management of the country's extensive natural resources, including National Parks.

Sept. 1990-Sept.1991

**Project Manager/Senior Institutional Advisor** for the World Bank Environmental Management Technical Assistance office. Helped establish up and develop a major environmental agency, the Indonesian National Agency for Environmental Impact Control (BAPEDAL) designing its structure, functions, staffing, budgeting, technical assistance needs, and training. Supervision of the preparation of a ten-year strategic development plan for the agency establishing benchmarks and goals for its development.

June-August 1990

**Visiting Fellow**, Department of Economics, Research School of Pacific Studies, Australian National University, Canberra. Work focused on preparing a book on decentralization in South East Asia.

May 1989-May 1990

**Program Manager**, UNDP Program for the Rehabilitation and Reconstruction of Afghanistan.

Developed a reconstruction program for civil works (road, irrigation and bridge repair, and the repair and construction of schools), rebuilding the agricultural base of the country, repairing the power and telecommunication systems, and improving the local government system through training and other inputs.

July 1994-May 1989

**Chief Technical Advisor**, UNDP/World Bank Regional Planning and Investment Preparation Project for Eastern Indonesia.

This investment project covered four main provinces in Eastern Indonesia (Irian Jaya, S.E. Sulawesi, NTT, and NTB). Carried out studies on fisheries, ports, agriculture, agricultural extension, horticulture, rural marketing and credit, environmental assessments and forestry, agro-industry, roads and tourism), and prepared investment proposals and project preparation briefs.

Sept. 1979-Nov. 1984

**Chief of Party/Institutional Advisor**, working with the Indonesian Ministry of Home Affairs, implemented a countrywide Provincial Development Program aimed at building the capacity of local governments in planning and implementing rural development projects.

July 1976-July 1979

**Field Staff Member**, Rockefeller Foundation, New York. Assigned to Indonesia as the Social Science Advisor for Rockefeller Foundation to support the Foundation's program at the University of Gadjah Mada, Yogyakarta. **Visiting Professor** in the Faculty of Social Sciences and **Consultant** to an interdisciplinary Institute for Rural and Regional Studies.

As **Visiting Professor**, responsible for the formulation and implementation of a training program to upgrade six academic departments. Arranged and monitored training in South, South East Asia, and North America for 32 lecturers in Masters and

Ph.D. programs. Taught courses in a variety of fields including sociology, public administration, demography and statistics, international relations, and local government systems. Set up a Rockefeller Foundation-funded teaching material project that led to the publication (with Indonesian counterparts) of four Indonesian language Social Science textbooks (still required reading for Indonesian graduate students in the Social Science field in many Indonesian universities).

As **Consultant the Institute for Regional and Rural Studies**, responsible for building up this interdisciplinary research institute into a national/international research institute focusing on village/regional studies. This included improving the quality of research and identifying funding from national/international sources for the institute programs. Worked with Indonesian counterpart staff in designing and carrying out small-scale research projects examining aspects of Indonesian life, including evaluation of the organization and impact of different government programs (BIMAS, INPRES) and village conditions in Java, and Sulawesi, transmigration and adaptability in land settlement in Sumatra, rural conditions--particularly causes and pattern of rural unrest in Central Java, local transportation in Indonesian cities, and land problems in Indonesia.. Trained university staff and students to carry out these projects. Responsible for building up a publication program, and establishing institutional relationships with donor/other agencies in Indonesia as well as internationally. This institute became one of the major research institutes for rural and regional studies in Indonesia.

Sept. 1972-June 1976

**Research Associate**, Department of Political Science, and Center for International studies, Massachusetts Institute of Technology(MIT) Cambridge, Massachusetts.

**Part-time Lecturer** in Demography, University of Sains, Penang (1974-1975).

During Malaysian PhD field work (1994-6) worked in the Economic Planning Unit, Prime Ministers Department, Government of Malaysia on the demographic and internal migration aspects for the Third Malaysian Plan.

1969-76

**Lecturer/Assistant Dean**, Graduate Faculty of Environment Studies, York University, Toronto, Canada (1972-1974). Taught a range of courses on environmental management in Third World countries in the Msc program, and supervised Msc thesis.

1959 - 1969

**Permanent Staff**, British Council, London. As **Representative/Assistant Representative**, responsible for building up cultural and educational relationships in Bangladesh, India, Iran, and Uganda.

Seconded for one year to the School of Oriental and Africa Studies (September 1964 - July 1965) to study Farsi.

## **OTHER ACTIVITIES:**

1990-Visiting Fellow, Department of Economics, RSPAS, Australian National University, Canberra

1983-Fellow, Lincoln Land Institute, Cambridge, USA, to prepare a book on *Land Affairs in Indonesia*.

1983-Visiting Scholar, Center for International Studies, Massachusetts Institute of Technology (September-December). Gave Seminars on *Regional Planning in South East Asia* at various departments in MIT.

1982-Visiting Scholar, Rockefeller Bellagio Study Centre, Bellagio, Italy, to work on book on decentralized development in Indonesia.

## **PUBLICATIONS:**

Thirteen published books, numerous articles, and papers.

### **. Selected Books**

- Land Policy in Modern Indonesia: Oelgeschlager, Gunn and Hain, Boston 1986.
- Central Government and Local Development in Indonesia (Ed.). Oxford University Press 1986.
- Too Rapid Rural Development: Perception and Perspectives from Southeast Asia (Ed. With L.S. Chia) Ohio University Press, 1982
- Frontiers for Development: the Southeast Asia Seas (Ed. With L.S. Chia), McGraw-Hill International, 1981.
- Developing Economies and Environment: The Southeast Asia Experience (Ed. With L.S. Chia), McGraw-Hill International, 1978.
- Perbandingan Sistem Politik (Studies in Comparative Politics), edited with Mochtar Mas'ood, University of Gadjah Mada Press 1978, Twentieth edition, 2000.
- Masalah-masalah Pembangunan Politik (Problems in Political Development) (with Yahya Muhaimin), University of Gadjah Mada Press, 1978, Fifteenth edition, 1999.

- Peranan Komunikasi Massa Dalam Pembangunan (The Role of Communications in Development), edited with Eduard Depari, University of Gadjah Mada Press, 1978, Tenth edition 1998.
- Mobility and Modernization: The Federal Land Development and its role in Modernizing the Rural Malay, University of Gadjah Mada Press, 1977.

- B. SELECTED CHAPTERS/ARTICLES

Chapters on Devolution and Decentralization and Rural Human Capital in The Evolving Roles of State, Private, and Local Actors in Rural Asia(ed Ammar Siamwalla) Oxford University Press/ADB, 2001.

Improving the Management of Indonesia's National Parks: Lessons from Two Case Studies in Bulletin of Indonesian Economic Studies ANU Vol 34, No 1 April 1998

The Indonesian Environmental Impact Management Agency: its role, Development and Future in Bulletin of Indonesian Economic Studies ANU Vol 30, No 1 April 1994

- he Role and Potential Use of Land Settlement in Development Studies in Sociologia Ruralis, No. 2, 1979.
- The Use of Anthropological Methods to Analyze Village Conditions in Resettlement Areas in Land Development Digest Malaysia, No. 2, No. 1, 1979.
- Buying time: Forty Years of Transmigration in Belitang, South Sumatera in Bulletin of Indonesian Studies No. XIV, No. 2, November 1978.
- Transmigration in Indonesia: Problems and Prospect, in Asia Survey, Vol. 18, No. 5, 1978.
- Patterns and Uses of Land Settlements in South Asia in Land Development Digest Malaysia, Vol. 1, No.2, 1978.
- A Note on Unemployment and Regional Planning in Peninsular Malaysia in Malayan Economic Review, Vol. XXII No. 2, 1978.
- New Approach to Rural Development in Indonesia: The Introduction of UDKP System in Journal of Economic Developments and Social Change in Asia and Pacific Vol. 11, No.2, 1977.